TABLE OF CONTENTS

Audio Accessories	
Bluetooth Speakers	6
Cameras	
Car Accessories	
Cases and Covers	
Charging Cables	107
Gift Items	125
Headsets	
Packaging	133
Power Banks	137
Screen Protectors	
Smart Watches	
Wall Chargers	
Wireless Chargers	165

AUDIO ACCESSORIES



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE-TYPE-C | BOROFONE BFK12 \$16.99

(SKU:EP185)

Check it on the Website



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE - IPH | BOROFONE BFK12 \$16.99

(SKU:EP184)

Check it on the Website



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE - DUAL | BOROFONE BFK15 \$25.99

(SKU:EP183)



AUX CABLE 3.5 TO 3.5MM - 10 FEET \$1.49

(SKU:EP042)

Check it on the Website



AUX CABLE 3.5 TO 3.5MM - 3 FEET \$0.99

(SKU:EP040)

Check it on the Website



AUX CABLE 3.5 TO 3.5MM - 6 FEET \$1.25

(SKU:EP041)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO 3.5MM AUDIO HEADPHONE ADAPTER \$0.20 - \$1.49

(SKU:EP038)



AUX CABLE 3.5 TO 3.5MM - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$0.99

(SKU:EP039)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



LIGHTNING TO 3.5MM AUDIO HEADPHONE ADAPTER \$0.20 - \$2.49

(SKU:EP030)

Check it on the Website



AUX CABLE 3.5MM - 3 FEET | KAKUSIGA KSC-450 \$1.25

(SKU:EP158)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



AUX CABLE 3.5MM - 6 FEET | KAKUSIGA KSC-451 \$2.25

6 Feet (SKU:EP159)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO 3.5MM AUX CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L11PROT \$5.99

(SKU:EP112)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO 3.5MM AUX CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L11PRO \$5.99

(SKU:EP111)

BLUETOOTH SPEAKERS



WIRELESS BLUETOOTH SPEAKER | HOCO HC6 \$34.99

(SKU:EP189)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue



LED WIRELESS CHARGING SPEAKER CLOCK \$16.99

- Bluetooth speaker for wireless audio playback
- Wireless charger for convenient charging of compatible devices
- Alarm clock with customizable music ringtones
- Multiple LED light color options to suit your mood
- Bluetooth, microSD card, USB memory card and Aux inputs for versatile connectivity
- FM radio and meditation mode

(SKU:EP165)

Check it on the Website



WIRELESS BLUETOOTH SPEAKER | HOCO HC2 \$17.99

HC2 (SKU:EP107)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Blue, Black, Camouflage, Camouflage Green, Dark Green, Red

Page: 7

CAMERAS



SOLAR POWER SECURITY CAMERA \$44.99

(SKU:EP175)

Check it on the Website



LIGHT BULB SECURITY CAMERA \$15.99

(SKU:EP167)

Check it on the Website



INDOOR SECURITY CAMERA \$18.99

(SKU:EP166)

CAR ACCESSORIES



CAR VACUUM CLEANER - 120W | XO CZ001A \$15.99

(SKU:EP192)

Check it on the Website



CAR PHONE HOLDER - WINDSHIELD | BOROFONE BH54 \$8.99

(SKU:EP186)

Check it on the Website



CAR MAGNETIC WIRELESS CHARGER - 15W FAST | HOCO CA85 \$17.99

(SKU:EP173)



SMART SENSOR CAR WIRELESS CHARGER | Q3 \$15.99

(SKU:EP168)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Gold, Red, Silver



CAR WIRELESS CHARGER - AIR VENT \$9.99

(SKU:EP050)

Check it on the Website



CAR CHARGER USB \$0.99

CAR CHARGER DUAL USB \$1.49

(SKU:EP034)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



(SKU:EP035)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



CAR CHARGER DUAL TYPE-C & USB - QC3.0 PD \$3.99

Page: 10

(SKU:EP026)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



CAR PHONE HOLDER - GRAVITY HOLDER AIR VENT | DUDAO F7S \$3.49

F7S (SKU:EP122)

Check it on the Website



CAR WIRELESS CHARGER - FOLDABLE SUCTION CUP | DUDAO F3PRO+ \$14.99

F3Pro+ (SKU:EP123)

Check it on the Website



CAR CHARGER DUAL USB - 3.4A | DUDAO R5S \$3.49

R5S (SKU:EP120)



CAR PHONE HOLDER - FOLDABLE SUCTION CUP | DUDAO F2S \$5.49

F2S (SKU:EP121)

Check it on the Website



CAR FM-TRANSMITTER 3.1A | DUDAO R2PRO \$7.99

R2Pro (SKU:EP118)

Check it on the Website



CAR CHARGER DUAL TYPE-C & USB - PD 22.5W | DUDAO R4PQ \$4.49

R4PQ (SKU:EP119)

CASES AND COVERS



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP792)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49 (SKU:EP791)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP790)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP789)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP788)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP787)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP786)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP785)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP784)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP783)

Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP782)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP781)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP780)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP779)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP778)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP777)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP776)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP775)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP774)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 15 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP773)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$1.75

Page: 22

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP772)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP771)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$1.75

Page: 23

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP770)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP769)



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 15 PRO MAX \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP768)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 15 PRO \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP767)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP766)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 15 \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP765)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP764)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PRO \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP763)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 PLUS \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP762)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 15 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP761)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO MAX \$1.75

Page: 28

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP752)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP753)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 11 \$1.75

Page: 29

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP754)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 ULTRA \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP755)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 PLUS \$1.75

Page: 30

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP756)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP757)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 ULTRA \$1.75

Page: 31

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP758)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 PLUS \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP759)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 \$1.75

Page: 32

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP760)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP742)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$1.75

Page: 33

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP743)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP744)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$1.75

Page: 34

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP745)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP746)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$1.75

Page: 35

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP747)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP748)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$1.75

Page: 36

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP749)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP750)



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP751)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP736)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 ULTRA \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP737)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 PLUS \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP738)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S22 \$1.99

Page: 39

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP739)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP740)

Colour Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT CARD DROP-PROOF PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$1.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP741)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP732)

Colour Check it on the Website

Page: 41



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP733)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 ULTRA \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP734)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - SAMSUNG S23 PLUS \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP735)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO MAX \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP731)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$1.99

Page: 43

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP726)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP727)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP728)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP729)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$1.99

Page: 45

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP730)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP721)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP722)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP723)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP724)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Green, Pink, Purple



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP725)

Colour Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S22 ULTRA \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP716)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S22 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP717)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S22 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP718)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$1.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP719)

Colour Check it on the Website



CONTRAST MATTE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$1.99

Page: 50

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP720)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Dark Gree, Pink, Purple



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP711)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP712)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S23 ULTRA \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP713)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S23 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP714)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - SAMSUN S23 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP715)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 11 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP710)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP706)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP707)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP708)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP709)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP701)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP702)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP703)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP704)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP705)

Colour

Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP696)

Colour Check it on the Website

Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP697)

Colour Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP698)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP699)

Colour

Check it on the Website



LIQUID SILICONE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP700)

Colour

Black, Dark Green, Lilac Purple, Pink, Sapphire Blue

Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP691)

Colour Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP692)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP693)

Colour Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP694)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP695)

Colour Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP690)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A54 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP685)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A53 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP684)

Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP686)

Colour Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP687)

Colour Check it on the Website

Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP688)

Colour Check it on the Website



PC MATERIAL PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.25

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP689)

Colour Check it on the Website Blue, Black, Grey, Pink, Red, White



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A13 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP682)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A14 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP683)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S22FE \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP679)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A03S \$0.75

Page: 68

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP680)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG A32 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP681)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S21FE \$0.75

Page: 69

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP678)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S21 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP674)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S21 ULTRA \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP672)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S21 PLUS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP673)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S22 ULTRA \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP669)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S22 PLUS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP670)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S22 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP671)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S23 PLUS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP667)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S23 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP668)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 7/8/SE \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP664)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 7/8 PLUS \$0.75

Page: 74

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP665)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - SAMSUNG S23 ULTRA \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP666)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH X/XS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP662)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH XS MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP663)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 11 PRO MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP659)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 11 PRO \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP660)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 11 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP661)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 12 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP657)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP658)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP655)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP656)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 13 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP653)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP654)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP651)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP652)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP648)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP649)

Check it on the Website



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 14 \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP650)



TPU TRANSPARENT CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$0.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP647)

Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP643)

Colour Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP644)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP645)

Colour Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP646)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 MINI \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP642)

Colour Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP637)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP638)

Colour Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP639)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP640)

Colour Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.99

Page: 88

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP641)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP633)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP634)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP630)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP631)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP632)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP628)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP629)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP625)

Check it on the Website



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP626)



TRANSPARENT MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$2.75

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP627)

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP624)

Colour

Check it on the Website



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP635)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Dark Blue, Pink, Purple



METALLIC MATTE MAGNETIC PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP636)

Colour Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP621)

Colour

Blue, Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Pink, Purple, Silver

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP622)

Colour

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 12 PRO \$2.99

Page: 96

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP623)

Colour

Blue, Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Pink, Purple, Silver

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PLUS \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP617)

Colour

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP618)

Colour

Blue, Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Pink, Purple, Silver

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP619)

Colour

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 13 PRO \$2.99

Page: 98

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP620)

Colour

Blue, Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Pink, Purple, Silver

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP615)

Colour

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC MAGSAFE PHONE CASE - IPH 14 PRO \$2.99

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP616)

Colour

Blue, Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Pink, Purple, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE - IPH 11 \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP614)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 12 \$2.49

Page: 100

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP610)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE - IPH 12 MINI \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP611)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 11 PRO MAX \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP612)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 11 PRO \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP613)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE - IPH 13 \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP606)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 13 MINI \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP607)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 12 PRO MAX \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP608)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 12 PRO \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP609)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE - IPH 14 \$2.49

Page: 104

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP603)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 13 PRO MAX \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP604)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 13 PRO \$2.49

Page: 105

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP605)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 14 PRO MAX \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP600)

Colour

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 14 PRO \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP601)

Colour

Black, Dark Blue, Gold, Green, Purple, Rose Gold, Silver

Check it on the Website



ELECTROPLATED TRANSPARENT PHONE CASE -IPH 14 PLUS \$2.49

These cases come in standard plastic bags. Depending on your requirements, you have the option to purchase <u>Phone Case Crystal Packaging</u> separately to enhance the presentation when selling to your customers.



Phone Case Crystal Packaging \$0.44 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP602)

Colour

Check it on the Website

CHARGING CABLES



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 3 FEET 27W | KAKUSIGA KSC984 \$2.49

(SKU:EP204)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u> Black, White

TYPE-C TO TYPE-C CABLE - 3 FEET 60W | KAKUSIGA KSC984 \$1.99



(SKU:EP203)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 3 FEET 27W | JOKADE JA043 \$2.49

(SKU:EP202)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C CABLE - 3 FEET 100W | JOKADE JA043 \$2.49

Page: 108

(SKU:EP201)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 10 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.99

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP073)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.75

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP072)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 10 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.99

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP071)



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.75

Page: 109

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP070)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C CABLE - 3 FEET 60W | HOCO X107 \$2.25

(SKU:EP181)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 3 FEET 27W | HOCO X107 \$2.99

(SKU:EP180)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING PD CABLE - 6 FEET \$1.99

(SKU:EP069)



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C PD CABLE - 10 FEET 60W \$2.75

(SKU:EP068)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C PD CABLE - 6 FEET 60W \$2.49

(SKU:EP067)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C PD CABLE - 3 FEET 60W \$1.99

(SKU:EP066)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C PD CABLE - 6 FEET 30W \$1.75

(SKU:EP065)

IPH 4 CHARGING CABLE - 3 FEET \$0.99



(SKU:N/A)

Check it on the Website

MINI USB CABLE \$0.49

(SKU:EP033)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 10 FEET \$1.99

(SKU:EP031)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 10 FEET \$1.99

(SKU:EP032)



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C PD CABLE - 3 FEET \$1.49

(SKU:EP024)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 5A FAST CHARGING \$1.99

(SKU:EP025)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET \$0.99

(SKU:EP023)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.25

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP021)



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$0.99

Page: 113

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP022)

Check it on the Website



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE \$0.99

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP019)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE \$1.25

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP020)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE \$1.25

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP017)



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE \$1.25

Page: 114

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP018)

Check it on the Website



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET \$0.15 - \$0.49

(SKU:EP015)

Check it on the Website



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET \$0.99

(SKU:EP016)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET \$1.49

(SKU:EP014)



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET CIRCLE WRAP \$0.15 - \$0.99

(SKU:EP013)

Check it on the Website

LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 6A FAST CHARGING \$1.49



(SKU:EP012)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING PD CABLE - 3 FEET \$0.15 - \$1.49

(SKU:EP011)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET CIRCLE WRAP \$1.49

(SKU:EP010)



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET CIRCLE WRAP \$0.15 - \$0.99

Page: 116

(SKU:EP009)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET OVAL WRAP \$0.15 - \$0.99

(SKU:EP008)

Check it on the Website



3 IN 1 USB CHARGING CABLE - 3 FEET | JOKADE JA011 \$2.49

(SKU:EP150)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 5A FAST CHARGING | JOKADE JA008 \$2.25

(SKU:EP148)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u>



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 5A FAST CHARGING | JOKADE JA008 \$1.99

(SKU:EP149)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



(SKU:EP145)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 120W 6A FAST CHARGING | JOKADE JA018 \$2.49

(SKU:EP146)

Check it on the Website



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE | XO NB238 \$1.25

(SKU:EP140)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u>



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE | XO NB235 \$1.49

Page: 118

(SKU:EP141)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET BRAIDED ROPE | XO NB235 \$1.49

(SKU:EP142)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | JOKADE JA007 \$2.25

(SKU:EP143)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | JOKADE JA007 \$2.25

(SKU:EP144)

Colour Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET 5A FAST CHARGING | JOKADE JA008 \$2.25

Page: 119

(SKU:EP147)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE | XO NB238 \$1.49

(SKU:EP139)

Check it on the Website

Black, White



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 6 FEET PD 20W | DUDAO L6S \$5.49

(SKU:EP163)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | XO NB230 \$1.25

(SKU:EP130)

Colour Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | XO NB230 \$1.25

Page: 120

(SKU:EP131)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White

MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | XO NB230 \$0.99



(SKU:EP132)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White

TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 3 FEET 27W | XO NBQ231A \$2.49

(SKU:EP133)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO TYPE-C CABLE - 3 FEET 60W | XO NBQ231B \$1.99

(SKU:EP134)

Colour Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | XO NB200 \$1.99

Page: 121

(SKU:EP135)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | XO NB200 \$1.99

(SKU:EP136)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White

MICRO TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | XO NB200 \$1.49

(SKU:EP137)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET LIQUID SILICONE | XO NB238 \$1.49

(SKU:EP138)

Colour Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 3 FEET PD 20W | DUDAO L6S \$4.49

(SKU:EP129)

Check it on the Website



4 IN 1 MULTI-FUNCTIONAL CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L20XS \$7.99

L20XS (SKU:EP117)

Check it on the Website



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | DUDAO L4M \$1.99

(SKU:EP162)

Check it on the Website



3 IN 1 USB CHARGING CABLE - 4 FEET | DUDAO L8A \$2.99

L8A (SKU:EP116)



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | DUDAO L4L \$2.49

(SKU:EP160)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 6 FEET | DUDAO L4T \$2.49

(SKU:EP161)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L4L \$1.99

(SKU:EP113)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L4T \$1.99

(SKU:EP114)



MICRO TO USB CABLE - 3 FEET | DUDAO L4M \$1.49

(SKU:EP115)

GIFT ITEMS



CAR VACUUM CLEANER - 120W | XO CZ001A \$15.99

(SKU:EP192)

Check it on the Website

SMART WATCH | HOCO Y23 ULTRA \$34.99



(SKU:EP188)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Titanium Gold



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE-TYPE-C | BOROFONE BFK12 \$16.99

(SKU:EP185)



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE - IPH | BOROFONE BFK12 \$16.99

(SKU:EP184)

Check it on the Website



LAVALIER WIRELESS MICROPHONE - DUAL | BOROFONE BFK15 \$25.99

(SKU:EP183)

Check it on the Website



SMART WATCH | BOROFONE BD6 \$29.99

(SKU:EP177)

Check it on the Website

SMART WATCH | BOROFONE BD9 \$28.99



(SKU:EP176)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Green, Silver



SMART LIGHT BULB \$5.99

(SKU:EP172)

Check it on the Website



ANDROID TV BOX - 2GB 16GB | H96MAX \$39.99

- 2GB Ram, 16GB Storage
- Android 13.0
- 8K Ultra HD
- WIFI 6, Bluetooth 5
- Screen Cast 3000 MPs
- Quad Core CPU

(SKU:EP171)

Check it on the Website



ANDROID TV BOX - 4GB 32GB | H96MAX \$44.99

- 4GB Ram, 32GB Storage
- Android 13.0
- 8K Ultra HD
- WIFI 6, Bluetooth 5
- Screen Cast 3000 MPs
- Quad Core CPU

(SKU:EP170)

Check it on the Website



LED WIRELESS CHARGING SPEAKER CLOCK \$16.99

- Bluetooth speaker for wireless audio playback
- Wireless charger for convenient charging of compatible devices
- Alarm clock with customizable music ringtones
- Multiple LED light color options to suit your mood
- Bluetooth, microSD card, USB memory card and Aux inputs for versatile connectivity
- FM radio and meditation mode

(SKU:EP165)

Check it on the Website



BLUETOOTH SELFIE STICK - EXTENDABLE \$4.99

(SKU:EP047)

Check it on the Website



PORTABLE JUICER BLENDER - RECHARGEABLE \$10.99

(SKU:EP048)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u> Blue, Green, Purple



LED RING LIGHT WITH STAND \$12.99 - \$14.99

(SKU:EP049)

Size Check it on the Website 10 inch, 12 inch



UNIVERSAL WATER RESISTANT POUCH WITH STRAP \$2.99

We will send an equal assortment of colours for these cables, unless there are any shortages.

You can still leave us a note on check out page if you have any colour preference, but we can't guarantee specific colour requests. (SKU:EP046)



INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL ADAPTER \$2.99

Page: 129

(SKU:EP036)

Check it on the Website



EUROPE TO US PLUG ADOPTER \$0.49

(SKU:EP037)

Check it on the Website



DESKTOP PHONE HOLDER | JOKADE JE008 \$3.99

(SKU:EP153)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



DESKTOP PHONE HOLDER - FOLDABLE & EXTENDABLE | DUDAO F5XS \$5.49

F5XS (SKU:EP124)

HEADSETS



NECKBAND EARPHONE | XO BS33 \$9.99

(SKU:EP193)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | HOCO M101 \$4.99

(SKU:EP187)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u> Black, White



WIRELESS HEADPHONE WITH MIC | HOCO W35 \$19.99

(SKU:EP174)

Colour Check it on the Website



3.5MM WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | JOKADE JD008 \$1.99

(SKU:EP152)

Check it on the Website



3.5MM WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | JOKADE JD007 \$1.99

(SKU:EP151)

Check it on the Website



LIGHTNING WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | DUDAO X14PROL \$6.49

X14ProL (SKU:EP110)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | DUDAO X14PROT \$6.49

X14ProT (SKU:EP109)



3.5MM WIRED EARPHONE WITH MIC | DUDAO X14PRO \$3.99

X14Pro (SKU:EP108)

Check it on the Website



WIRELESS HEADPHONE WITH MIC | HOCO W23 \$22.99

W23 (SKU:EP105)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



WIRELESS HEADPHONE WITH MIC - ANC | HOCO W37 \$42.99

W37 (SKU:EP106)

Colour

Check it on the Website

Gold Champagne, Smoky Blue, Ultimate Black



WIRED HEADPHONE WITH MIC | HOCO W21 \$10.99

W21 (SKU:EP104)

Colour Check it on the Website

Black, Grey, Purple

PACKAGING



PACKAGING - PHONE CASE CRYSTAL PACKAGING \$0.49

(SKU:EP063)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - TYPE-C WALL CHARGER AND TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE \$0.40

(SKU:EP060)

Check it on the Website



HANG TAP STICKERS FOR HOOKS - 50 PCS \$2.99

(SKU:EP045)



PACKAGING - 50 PCS TRANSPARENT BAG (3 X 5 INCH) \$1.99

(SKU:EP043)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - 50 PCS TRANSPARENT BAG (4.5 X 7 INCH) \$2.49

(SKU:EP044)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - TYPE-C WALL CHARGER \$0.25

(SKU:EP059)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - TYPE-C TO AUX ADAPTER \$0.20

(SKU:EP058)



PACKAGING - TEMPERED GLASS CRYSTAL BOX \$0.30

(SKU:EP064)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE \$0.15

(SKU:EP054)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - TYPE-C TO USB CABLE \$0.15

(SKU:EP055)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - MICRO TO USB CABLE \$0.15

(SKU:EP056)



PACKAGING - LIGHTNING TO AUX ADAPTER \$0.20

(SKU:EP057)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - LIGHTNING TO USB CABLE \$0.15

(SKU:EP053)

Check it on the Website



PACKAGING - WALL CHARGER \$0.25

This packaging will only fit **our** <u>1 Amp</u> and <u>2 Amp</u> single USB chargers. It can fit chargers with a maximum thickness of 22mm, while the length and width are typically compatible with most regular and standard sizes, posing no issues. (SKU:EP061)

POWER BANKS



POWER BANK 20000MAH | KAKUSIGA KSC1086 \$18.99

(SKU:EP197)

Colour <u>Check it on the Website</u> Black, White



POWER BANK 10000MAH | KAKUSIGA KSC1082 \$12.99

(SKU:EP196)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



MAGNETIC POWER BANK 10000 MAH | XO PR231 \$31.99

(SKU:EP195)

Colour Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC POWER BANK 5000 MAH | DUDAO K14S \$24.99

(SKU:EP194)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



WIRELESS POWER BANK 10000 MAH | HOCO J50 \$19.99

(SKU:EP179)

Check it on the Website



POWER BANK 10000 MAH | HOCO J100 \$12.99

(SKU:EP164)

Colour Check it on the Website

Black, White



POWER BANK 20000 MAH | K19 \$15.99

(SKU:EP052)



POWER BANK 10000 MAH | K19 \$9.99

Page: 139

(SKU:EP051)

Check it on the Website



POWER BANK 10000 MAH | HOCO J111 \$12.99

(SKU:EP100)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



POWER BANK 20000 MAH | HOCO J111A \$22.99

(SKU:EP101)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



POWER BANK PD20W-QC3.0 10000 MAH | HOCO J87 \$17.99

(SKU:EP102)

Colour Check it on the Website



POWER BANK PD20W-QC3.0 20000 MAH | HOCO J87A \$24.99

(SKU:EP103)

Colour Check it on the Website

SCREEN PROTECTORS



SAMSUNG S24 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP373)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S24 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP372)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S24 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP371)



SAMSUNG S24FE - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP370)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S23FE - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP369)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A35 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP368)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A34 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP367)



SAMSUNG A16 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP366)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A15 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP365)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 16 PRO MAX - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$0.30 - \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP364)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 16 PRO MAX - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with

crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:H24)



IPHONE 16 PRO - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$0.30 - \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs.

They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP363)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 16 PRO - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:H23)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 15 PLUS/15 PRO MAX/16 PLUS - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$0.30 - \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs.

They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP362)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 15 PLUS/15 PRO MAX/16 PLUS - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs.

They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:H22)



IPHONE 15/15 PRO/16 - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs.

They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:H21)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 15/15 PRO/16 - ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS (FULL) \$0.30 - \$1.99

Full Anti Static ESD Glass

These tempered glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP361)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 16 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP360)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 16 PRO - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP359)



IPHONE 15 PLUS/15 PRO MAX/16 PLUS -TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP358)

Check it on the Website



IPHONE 15/15 PRO/16 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP357)

Check it on the Website



IPAD 10/AIR 4/AIR 5 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP356)

Check it on the Website



IPAD PRO 11" - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP353)



IPAD PRO 12.9" - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$3.99

(SKU:EP354)

Check it on the Website



IPAD 7/8/9/10.2" - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP355)

Check it on the Website



IPAD 5/6/PRO 9.7" - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP351)

Check it on the Website



IPAD PRO 10.5"/AIR 3 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP352)



IPAD MINI 4/5 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$1.99

(SKU:EP348)

Check it on the Website



IPAD MINI 6/7 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$1.99

(SKU:EP349)

Check it on the Website



IPAD 2/3/4 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$2.99

(SKU:EP350)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG NOTE 20 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP346)



IPAD MINI 1/2/3 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$1.99

(SKU:EP347)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S20 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP343)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S20 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP344)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG NOTE 20 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$3.49

(SKU:EP345)



SAMSUNG S21 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP341)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S20 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$3.49

(SKU:EP342)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S22 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP338)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S21 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$3.49

(SKU:EP339)



SAMSUNG S21 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP340)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S22 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$3.49

(SKU:EP336)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S22 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP337)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S23 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP334)



SAMSUNG S23 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$2.49

(SKU:EP335)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A54 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP331)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A71 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP332)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S23 ULTRA - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL WITH FINGERPRINT RECOGNITION) \$3.99

(SKU:EP333)



SAMSUNG A52 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP329)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A53 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP330)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A32 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP327)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A51 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP328)



SAMSUNG A13 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP325)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG A14 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP326)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S21FE - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP322)

Check it on the Website



SAMSUNG S20FE - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP323)



SAMSUNG A03S - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP324)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11/XR - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP321)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11 PRO MAX/XS MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP319)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11 PRO/X/XS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP320)



IPH 12/12 PRO - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP318)

Check it on the Website



IPH 12 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP317)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PLUS/13 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP316)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PRO - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP314)



IPH 14/13 PRO/13 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP315)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR (FULL ANTI STATIC ESD GLASS) \$0.30 - \$1.99

These ESD Anti-Static Tempered Glasses are offered in packs of 25, but you have the freedom to order any quantity that suits your needs. They are not individually packaged, but you can choose to bundle them with crystal box packaging according to your preference. (SKU:EP313)

Check it on the Website



IPH 6/7/8/SE - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP312)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11/XR - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP310)



IPH 6/7/8 PLUS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP311)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11 PRO MAX/XS MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP308)

Check it on the Website



IPH 11 PRO/X/XS - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP309)

Check it on the Website



IPH 12 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP306)



IPH 12/12 PRO - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP307)

Check it on the Website



IPH 12 MINI - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP305)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PLUS/13 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP303)

Check it on the Website



IPH 13 MINI - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP304)



IPH 14/13 PRO/13 - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP302)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PRO MAX - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP300)

Check it on the Website



IPH 14 PRO - TEMPERED GLASS SCREEN PROTECTOR \$0.99

(SKU:EP301)

SMART WATCHES



SMART WATCH | HOCO Y23 ULTRA \$34.99

(SKU:EP188)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Titanium Gold



SMART WATCH | BOROFONE BD6 \$29.99

(SKU:EP177)

Check it on the Website

SMART WATCH | BOROFONE BD9 \$28.99



(SKU:EP176)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, Green, Silver

WALL CHARGERS



USB WALL CHARGER - 1A (CUL CERTIFIED) | GAT \$2.50

You can purchase the packaging for this charger separately.



Wall Charger Packaging \$0.25 (SKU:EP074)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C WALL CHARGER AND TYPE-C TO LIGHTNING CABLE - 2 IN 1 \$5.99

- Suitable for iPhones and iPads
- 20W fast charging for compatible devices
- Charger is cUL certified for safety
- Packaged for convenience
- Output: 5V : 3A
- Input: 100-240V

(SKU:EP062)



TYPE-C WALL CHARGER - 20W (ETL CERTIFIED) \$5.99

(SKU:EP006)

Check it on the Website



DUAL TYPE-C USB WALL CHARGER - PD20W-QC3.0 (ETL CERTIFIED) \$6.99

(SKU:EP007)

Check it on the Website



DUAL USB WALL CHARGER - 2.4A FAST CHARGING (ETL CERTIFIED) \$3.99

(SKU:EP005)

Check it on the Website



USB WALL CHARGER - 2A FAST CHARGING (ETL CERTIFIED) \$0.25 - \$3.25

(SKU:EP004)



USB WALL CHARGER - 1A (CUL CERTIFIED) \$0.25 - \$2.99

(SKU:EP003)

Check it on the Website



TYPE-C WALL CHARGER - 20W (CUL CERTIFIED) \$0.25 - \$3.99

(SKU:EP001)

WIRELESS CHARGERS



PORTABLE WATCH CHARGER | KAKUSIGA KSC1362 \$5.99

(SKU:EP200)

Check it on the Website



WIRELESS CHARGING STAND | KAKUSIGA KSC1355 \$25.99

(SKU:EP199)

Check it on the Website



WIRELESS CHARGING STATION | KAKUSIGA KSC1360 \$26.99

(SKU:EP198)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White



LED WIRELESS CHARGING SPEAKER CLOCK \$16.99

- Bluetooth speaker for wireless audio playback
- Wireless charger for convenient charging of compatible devices
- Alarm clock with customizable music ringtones
- Multiple LED light color options to suit your mood
- Bluetooth, microSD card, USB memory card and Aux inputs for versatile connectivity
- FM radio and meditation mode

(SKU:EP165)

Check it on the Website



IWATCH WIRELESS CHARGER - USB | JOKADE JK005 \$8.99

(SKU:EP155)

Check it on the Website



MAGNETIC WIRELESS CHARGER | JOKADE JK002 \$7.99

(SKU:EP156)

Check it on the Website



IWATCH WIRELESS CHARGER - TYPE-C | JOKADE JK004 \$8.99

(SKU:EP154)



WIRELESS CHARGING PAD - 15W FAST CHARGING | JOKADE JK001 \$5.99

(SKU:EP157)

Colour Check it on the Website Black, White